Office of the Archbishop
222 N. 17th Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103-1299

Memorandum

: : i A4
From: Archbishop Bevilac ua/ W
To: Bishop Lohmuller of
Date: May 4, 1988 3
Re: Father Edward M. DePaoli

I spoke to Father DePaoli today of my desire that he be reinstated
in the active ministry in another diocese for the present time. I
gave him the names of the possible dioceses of Metuchen, Scranton
and Harrisburg.

Father DePaoli is willing to do anything that I ask him to and
therefore is favorably disposed to accepting an assignment in any
one of the three dioceses.

I asked him if he had any other diocese that he wanted us to
contact. He told me that he did not have any suggestions and was
satisfied with any one of these three dioceses.

May I kindly ask you to be in touch with the Bishops of these
three dioceses to see if they would be willing to accept Father
DePaoli for a reasonable amount of time.

A memo written by Archbishop Bevilacqua to an aide, Bishop Lohmuller. The memo
requests that the aide try to place Fr. DePaoli in another diocese following his conviction
for possessing child pornography. GJ-2622
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